

Grenfell Road Allotment Meeting

5th April 2014 at 10:30

Present B Cox, K Clayton, B Clayton, T Bennett, R Gutteridge, J Collington, M Read, L Riley, J Kitchen, T Kitchen, M Reynolds, J Collington, F Vale, D Devey, S Devey, T Middleton, T Hancox, P Jones, B Lees, P Lester, P Featherstone.

Apologies P Box, L Onions

From Last Meeting

Pest Control - Jason is still waiting for a decision from the council re. safe disposal of rats.

Disabled plot - two groups are currently working the plot and wish to thank the 9 plot holders who helped to tidy it up.

Other Business

Toilet Block - the leaks are now repaired and block is due to be painted.

Water is now on.

Vine Trust - the trust has vacated the site and left the polytunnel and tools for our use. This includes - scaffolding boards, wheel barrows, Wellington boots, and various tools. Anyone wishing to pay take on the polytunnel should give their name to Bill Cox and, in the event of more than one person interested, a draw will be made. Also, if anyone is interested in the other items, see Bill Cox.

Future meetings - Bill Cox suggested future meetings maybe held either at the school or in the container. He will enquire at the school to see if we can use a room.

Tidiness - plot holders are asked to keep the end of plots adjacent to the roadways tidy. Also, there have been many punctures to car tyres due to nails, screws and even barbed wire left in the drives.

Rubbish - rubbish from home must not be dumped on site.

Fence - this has been repaired after the recent break- in.

Date of next meeting- May 10th 2014 at 10:30

Meeting closed at 11:10